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Marilyn Toft - June 10th Council Meeeting Agenda Request TE 3:.7q‘ "3

From: The Village BIA Office <office@churchwellesleyvillage.ca>
To: <teycc(@toronto.ca>

Date: 06/02/2014 3:17 PM

Subject: June 10th Council Meeeting Agenda Request

Attachments:

Support Letter - Byzantium.pdf; Support Letter - Churchmouse and Firkin.pdf; Support Letter -
Fushimi.pdf; Support Letter - Statlers.pdf; The Village Welcomes The World - Street Plan.pdf

Hi Rosalind,

The Church-Wellesley Village BIA is requesting that the following items be added to the
Agenda of the June 10, 2014, Council meeting.

We are also requesting an extension of the previously approved road closure of Church
Street from the north side of Wellesley Street to the south side of Gloucester Street;
approximately 100 feet of Dundonald Street and all of Monteith Street, with security
support for Monteith Street residents to enter and exit Monteith Street via Dundonald.

An updated site map is attached.

We require a letter of non-objection for the following premises for liquor licensing
purposes.

We are seeking temporary patio extensions for the following additional establishments
during the Church-Wellesiey Village BIA's, "The Village Welcomes The World" Event, as

part of WorldPride 2014 festivities from Friday, June 20, 2014, to Sunday, June 22,
2014:

(,..

A
Hair of the Dog, 425 Church Street g; Lo
Boutique Bar, 506 Church Street ™
Smith, 553 Church Street I
Church Bistro, 555 Church Street 3 59
House 1, 580 Church Street =,
House 2, 582 Church Street “ =3
o m

We are seeking temporary patio extensions on the sidewalk portion only for the

following establishments during WorldPride festivities from Friday, June 27, 2014, to
Sunday, June 29th, 2014:

Fushimi, 491 Church Street, Unit G
Statlers, 487 Church Street

Byzantium, 499 Church Street
Churchmouse & Firkin, 475 Church Street
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Please find attached, 4 letters of support from WorldPride (the permit holder) for these
establishments.

Please contact this office if you have any questions or concerns about the content of this e-mail.

Cheers!

Mychol Scully, General Manager
Church-Wellesley Village BIA

519 Church Street, Room 302
Toronto ON M4Y 2C9
416-355-6778 (Office)
416-260-6003 (Mobile)
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worldpride

2014 -toronto -ontaric - conada ' TORONTO

May 7, 2014

To Whom It May Concern:

Pride Toronto supports the use of the sidewalk in front of 499 Church St (Byzantium) for
the extension of licensed patio space. These patios are supported to the edge of the
sidewalk only, and must be reflected in the drawings provided. The applicant is required
to name Pride Toronto as additional insured for $2 million. No applicants may begin
building their extension into the right-of-way until 3:00pm on Friday, June 27", and all
patios must be completely cleared away no later than 3:00am on Monday, June 30",

Sincerely;
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Jaime Martino
Director of Operations
Pride Toronto

Jaime@pridetoronto.com

14 Dundonald St, Toronto, ON, M4Y 1K2
Tel: 416.927.7433 Fax: 416.927.7886
www pridetoronto.com

Proud to bring World Pride 2014 to Toronto!
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May 7, 2014

To Whom It May Concern:

Pride Toronto supports the use of the sidewalk in front of 475 Church St (Churchmouse
and Firkin) for the extension of licensed patio space. These patios are supported to the
edge of the sidewalk only, and must be reflected in the drawings provided. The applicant
is required to name Pride Toronto as additional insured for $2 million. No applicants may
begin building their extension into the right-of-way until 3:00pm on Friday, June 27",
ancli all patios must be completely cleared away no later than 3:00am on Monday, June
30",

Sincerely;
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Jaime Martino
Director of Operations
Pride Toronto

Jaime(@pridetoronto.com

14 Dundonald St, Toronto, ON, M4Y 1K2
Tel: 416.927.7433 Fax: 416.927.7886
www.pridetoronto.com

Proud to bring World Pride 2014 to Toronto!
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May 7, 2014

To Whom It May Concern:

Pride Toronto supports the use of the sidewalk in front of 491 Church St (Fushimi) for
the extension of licensed patio space. These patios are supported to the edge of the
sidewalk only, and must be reflected in the drawings provided. The applicant is required
to name Pride Toronto as additional insured for $2 million. No applicants may begin
building their extension into the right-of-way until 3:00pm on Friday, June 27" and all
patios must be completely cleared away no later than 3:00am on Monday, June 30™,

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

Pride Toronto supports the use of the sidewalk in front of 487 Church St (Statlers) for the
extension of licensed patio space. These patios are supported to the edge of the sidewalk
only, and must be reflected in the drawings provided. The applicant is required to name
Pride Toronto as additional insured for $2 million. No applicants may begin building
their extension into the right-of-way until 3:00pm on Friday, June 27", and all patios
must be completely cleared away no later than 3:00am on Monday, June 30™,

Sincerely;

Jaime Martino
Director of Operations
Pride Toronto

Jaime(@pridetoronto.com

14 Dundonald St, Toronto, ON, M4Y 1K2
Tel: 416.927.7433 Fax: 416.927.7886
www .pridetoronto.com

Proud to bring World Pride 2014 to Toronto!



The Village Welcomes The World - Street Plan.xs

The Village Welcomes The World - Street Map
Produced by Church-Wellesley Village BIA
Friday, June 20, 2014 until Monday, June 23, 2014

Event Hours: 9pm Friday June 20th - 11pm Sunday June 22nd
Street Closure: 6:00 PM Friday, June 20th to 2:00 AM Monday, June 23rd
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The Village Welcomes The World - Street Plan.xis
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The Village Welcomes The World - Street Plan.xis

NOTES:
1. Food Preparation + Sale
Most food establishments will be preparing food in their existing (indoor) kitchen facilities to be served
on their patio extension areas.
All food vendors are advised they must have a Certified Food Handler at all times.
All food vendor extended patio locations will be set up to meet Toronto Public Health
requirements with regard to covers and temperature controls.
There will be barricaded barbeques at the following locations:
- The Healthy Greek 459 Church Street
- Cumbraes 481 Church Street
- Istanbul Kababob 558 Church Street
The BIA office will coordinate with Toronto Fire Services regarding these instaliations.

2. Wellesley will remain open to east-west vehicular traffic.

3. Handwashing stations for the general public will be maintained throught the event and all portable toilet
setups include one fully-accessible unit.

4. A complete site walkthrough will be executed during the initial street closure and temporary ramps wil
be installed as required to ensure accessiblity at all patio locations.

5. A 7.5m fire lane will be maintained throughout the full length of the closed portion of Church Street for
the duration of the event.

6. "Last call" for alcoholic beverage requests is 22:00. All alcohol to be removed from patio extensions by 23:00.
7. All vendor tent installations include sandbag weights to secure them in piace.

8. All event entertainment will be restricted to the designated performance area, which is the stage at
Church and Maitland. All entertainment presentations end at 23:00.
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